Confirmation of CBO hours

Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>
Fri 6/21/2024 10:33 AM
To:Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>

Hi Shalimar,
Here is a confirmation of 4.5 CBO hours for Allyson Barnes.

Kind regards-
Holly

evergreen

Master in Teaching

Holly Berchet-Hall (she/her)

MiT Field & Partnerships Coordinator- SEM Il E3133
Office: 360-867-6639, EXT 6639

Cell: 360-819-0500

[_:.":. Book time to meet with me

From: Barnes, Allyson <Allyson.Barnes@evergreen.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Peterson, Catherine <Catherine.Peterson@evergreen.edu>; Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Confirmation of CBO hours

Hi Cat and Holly,

| have forwarded confirmation from Katie Agren to Holly regarding my volunteer time at Chinook Middle School.
Attached here is a screenshot of her email as well, but | wanted to communicate that there is not confirmation of
my volunteer time at Chinook (4.5 hours) which completes my necessary CBO hours.

ﬁ Ally Barnes 1:48PM (1hour ago) v

Hi Katie! My name is Ally Barnes, | am an MiT student at The Evergreen State College and | volunteered with Chinook Middle School on 4/16/24 for the Field Trip

o Agren, Katie 2:35PM (42 minutes ago) Yy @ “

to me, Holly ~

Hi Ally,

| am happy to confirm that you attended and participated from 9:00am to 1:30pm (4.5 hours). Is this email all the documentation that you need? | can contact the volunteer
coordinator if you need anything else.

Katie Agren
(she/her/they/them)

Social Studies Teacher
Chinook Middle School
NTEA General At Large
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Ally Barnes
they/she

Master in Teaching (K-12 Visual Arts) - The Evergreen State College '25
MIT Graduate Assistant 2024-2025



